
 
Sent: 29/09/2016 11:21:10 AM 
Subject: FW: Emailing - L13.0004.pdf 
Attachments: L13.0004.pdf; L13.0004.pdf;     From: Ruchi Bhandula [mailto:Ruchi.Bhandula@rfs.nsw.gov.au]  Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2016 11:20 AM To: Council Mailbox Subject: Emailing - L13.0004.pdf  Dear Sir/Madam,  Please find attached a copy of response in relation to a DA.  Thank you Ruchi   Ruchi Bhandula | Administration Officer NSW RURAL FIRE SERVICE Planning & Environment Services  42 Lamb Street Glendenning NSW 2761      Locked Bag 17 Granville NSW 2142 P 1300 679 737  F 02 8867 7958   E ruchi.bhandula@rfs.nsw.gov.au www.rfs.nsw.gov.au     www.facebook.com/nswrfs     www.twitter.com/nswrfs PREPARE. ACT. SURVIVE. 
//// NSW RURAL FIRE SERVICE........ for our community     RFS Disclaimer: This email message, and any files/links transmitted with it, is intended only for the addressee(s) and contains information which may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete this email and any copies or links to this email completely and immediately from your system. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the NSW Rural Fire Service.    Northern Beaches Council PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. This email and any materials contained or attached to it ("Contents") may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient contact the sender immediately, delete the communication from your system and destroy any copies. The contents may also be subject to copyright. Any unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of the contents is strictly prohibited. Any views expressed in the contents are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Northern Beaches Council. Northern Beaches Council makes no implied or express warranty that the integrity of this communication has been maintained. The contents may contain errors, computer viruses or have been subject to interference in transmission. Northern Beaches Council. Northern Beaches Council  The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.
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